
Subject: RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I� FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

Who Scott Mechkowski??? Looks like it detainer came from 26 Federal Plaza. Don’t deal with them to
much.

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain _ Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

Work: 718�546�4149 _ Fax: 718�546�4467/4110

Email address: deshan.rainey@doc.nyc.gov

Socialize with us on FB _ Twitter _ YouTube
nyc.gov/doc

From: Sperruggia, Robert [mailto:Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 7:21 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I� FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

The big boss was getting involved so I’m glad it was handled. Lol

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Mar 02, 2018, 7:09 PM

To: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I� FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

LOL!!!!!! JJJ You are my BOO FOR REAL!!!!!!!!!!! J J J

Deshan Rainey #112

0537

lee wang



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
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 7:03 PM
To: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>
Subject: RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I� FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

Ok so maybe I won’t call you!

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Rainey, Deshan <Deshan.Rainey@doc.nyc.gov>

Date: Friday, Mar 02, 2018, 7:02 PM

To: Mechkowski, Scott <Scott.Mechkowski@ice.dhs.gov>, 9RKEROSUPER9ISOR
<9RKEROSUPER9ISOR@ice.dhs.gov>

Cc: Sperruggia, Robert <Robert.Sperruggia@ice.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: URGENT MISSING DETAINER / I� FORM FILE #  NYSID# 

GOOD E9ENING E9ERYONE

WE WERE ABLE TO LOCATE THE DETAINER AT EMTC. THANKS FOR E9ERYONES HELP!!!!!!!!!!!

Deshan Rainey #112

Captain _ Population Management ICE Unit

New York City Department of Correction

0538


